Dr Kuldeep Vishwakarma MDS (Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery) Assistant Professor, Apex Trauma Centre, SGPGIMS, Lucknow

Dr Kuldeep Vishwakarma is presently working as Assistant Professor in the specialty of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery at Apex Trauma Centre (ATC), Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences, Lucknow. Dr Kuldeep did his graduation (B.D.S.) from Sardar Patel Institute of Dental and Medical Sciences, Lucknow and post-graduation (M.D.S.) from the prestigious, Faculty of Dental Sciences, *King George's Medical University (KGMU)*. He also worked as a senior resident at *KGMU* and prestigious, *Centre of Dental Education & Research, AlIMS, New Delhi*.

Professional Qualifications

Institute and Location	Degree(s)	Years of study	Field of study
Sardar Patel Institute of Dental and Medical Sciences, Lucknow	BDS	2002-2008	Undergraduate education (BDS)
Faculty of Dental Sciences, King George's Medical University (KGMU), Lucknow	MDS	2011-2014	Postgraduation (MDS)

Professional & Research Experience

Position	Year	Job
Faculty of Dental Sciences, King George's Medical University (KGMU), Lucknow	2014-2015	Senior Resident
Centre of Dental Education & Research, AIIMS, New Delhi	2015-2017	Senior Resident
Apex Trauma Centre, SGPGIMS, Lucknow	2018- present	Assistant Professor

Fellowships & Memberships of societies

Member:

Association of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeons of India (AOMSI)

International Association of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeons (IAOMS)

AO CMF

Reviewer for Journals:

National Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial surgery

Publications:

Vishwakarma K, Khakhla DH, Ambereen A, Rawat SK, Mishra P, Shukla B. Impact of COVID-19 on oral and maxillofacial surgery practice in India: A national survey. Natl J MaxillofacSurg2021;12:219-26

- Comprehensive facial injury (CFI) score as a predictor of surgical time, length of hospital stay and head injury? Our experience at level I trauma centre.(Accepted for Publication)
- Is Coronoidectomy Superior to Coronoidotomy for Improving Maximum Incisal Opening in Patients With Oral Submucous Fibrosis? Ambereen A, Bhutia O, Roychoudhury A, Yadav R, Khakhla DH, Vishwakarma K.J Oral Maxillofac Surg. 2021 Apr;79(4):863.e1-863.e7.
- 3. Re-Assessment of Coronoid as a Graft for Condylar reconstruction in TMJ Ankylosis Patients: A Prospective Study and Literature Review. Mehta G, Mohammad S, Ram H, Singh V, Chak RK, Garg S, Vishwakarma K.J Maxillofac Oral Surg. 2017 Jun;16(2):175-180.
- 4. Prearthroplasty simultaneous maxillomandibular distraction osteogenesis for the correction of postankylotic dentofacial deformities. Mehrotra D, VishwakarmaK, Chellapa AL, Mahajan N. Int J Oral Maxillofac Surg. 2016 Jul; 45(7):820-7. doi: 10.1016/j.ijom.2015.10.009. Epub 2016 Jan 15.
- 5. Pre-arthroplastic and simultaneous mandibular distraction for correction of facial deformity in temporomandibular joint ankylosis. A.L. Chellappa, D. Mehrotra, K. Vishwakarma, N. Mahajan, D.P. Bhutia.J Oral BiolCraniofac Res. 2015 Sep-Dec; 5(3): 153–160.
- 6. Unusual presentation of Temporomandibular joint Ankylosis with Dentigerous cyst: A case report. Singh G, Passi D, **Vishwakarma K**, Mehta G. Int J Dent Case Reports.2014;4(1):68-73.
- 7. Trapezoidal Condylar Plate: Report Of 15 Cases In The Management Of MandibularSubcondylar Fracture. Singh G, Mohammad S, Das S, Passi D, Vishwakarma K, Mahajan N. J Adv Med Dent Scie 2013;1(2):13-18.
- 8. Oral manifestation in a Pancytopenic patient: A case report. Singh G, Mohammad S, Hashmi G S, Mehta G, **Vishwakarma K**. The cusp (2013) Vol. 10 (2) 49-51.

9. Ectodermal Dysplasia: Case report & Literature review. Passi D, Mehta G, Vishwakarma K, Singh P. EJDTR, 2013:3:170-173.

Book chapter

 Vishwakarma K et al. Biomechanics of the Maxillofacial Skeleton. In Maxillofacial Trauma: A clinical guide. Ed Akhilesh Kumar Singh. 2021; pp 21-29.